From: Kim Turner CtMgr

To: Cox, Christopher; publicworksdirector

Cc: Flores Jr, Mike; Munoz, John

Subject: RE: (UC Alleyways) Rear Entry garages on Sunrise Canyon
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 2:14:34 PM

Thanks Chris.

Also, we didn’t get to it last night, but will there be an opportunity for residents to downsize
their polycarts in the future? We spoke early in the contract discussions about there being
three sizes of trash cans.

Kim M. Turner
Universal City
210-659-0333 ext 705

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6 @wm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 2:05 PM

To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>; publicworksdirector <pwdirector @ uctx.gov>
Cc: Flores Jr, Mike <mflores2@wm.com>; Munoz, John <jmunoz9@wm.com>

Subject: RE: (UC Alleyways) Rear Entry garages on Sunrise Canyon

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| agree — we can make these adjustments with our routing analyst on the maps.

*Please excuse any delayed response today — | am currently traveling for business.

Christopher M. Cox
Manager, Public Sector Solutions
ccox6@wm.com

Waste Management

1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX 78217
210 772 6074

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 12:26 PM

To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>

Cc: publicworksdirector <pwdirector@uctx.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rear Entry garages on Sunrise Canyon



| drove down Sunrise Canyon today and realized that the houses in the 100 block of Sunrise
Canyon have rear entry garages with a paved alley. We need to have these houses added to
the alley pick up map. Also, along with the map, | think we need to put in that addresses as
well, such as the 200 -800 block of Meadow Abor, the 400 -500 block of Bolerio, etc. What do
you think?

Kim M. Turner
City Manager
City of Universal City

2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148

Tel: 210-659-0333 ext 705

Fax: 210-659-7062

Email: CityManager@UCTX.Gov
WWW UCTX Gov

“A good exercise for the heart is to bend down and help another up.”

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.



